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Addendum-1 

 
Consolidated Reply to Pre-Bid Queries/clarification related to DAFFPL Tender for Insurance   

Tender No. DAFFPL/FF/2022-23/06 
 
With Respect to above mentioned tender, we have received various queries as mentioned below, and we 
have tried to answer all the queries. We hope that we have answered all of your queries satisfactorily. 

 

1. Whether Terrorism to be quoted in form of SAT only OR as a part of IAR Cover OR in both SAT as 
well as IAR? 

Reply: DAFFPL desires Terrorism cover, Bidders to quote their best competitive price, for 
reference expiring policies is being provided. Further, the expiring policy is under SAT.  

2. Provide the latest risk inspection report of risk premises. 

Reply: Company has not carried any risk inspection of the premises. However, in case 
Insurance Company who are willing to do risk inspection of risk premises they can do with 
prior approval from the DAFFPL and complete the same before bid submission date.   

3. Who is existing insurer/co-share pattern? 

Reply:  In case of IAR Policy, Reliance GIC is 80% (Lead) followed by SBI GIC with 20% 

4. What is the target premium for SAT and PL Act? 

Reply: Bidders to quote their competitive underwriting price. 

5. Confirm for last 3 years claims under All Risk policy and PL Act Policy. 
 
Reply: No Claim in the last 3 years or past. 

 
6. In All Risk cover, provide the wording of ‘Waiver of Betterment Charges’   

 
Reply: The wording to be standard as filed by Insurers. 
 

7. Expiring Policy copy having Rates/Premium. 
 
Reply: Expiring policy copies without premium is being provided to Bidders and they are advised to 
quote their competitive bid. 

 
8. Regarding Add-ons: 
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I. Share with us the wordings of mandatory add on cover for "Automatic cover for 

unspecified/unnamed locations - 365 days" 
 
Reply: The wording to be standard as filed by Insurers. 
 

II. Is the limit for Spontaneous Combustion sought Rs.65.52 crores? 
  
Reply: As per Tender. 
 

III. Share with us the wordings of Civil Authority Clause. Is the “Civil Authority 
Clause” and “Local Authority Clause” alike? 
 
Reply: The wording to be standard as filed by Insurers. 
 

IV. Does Minor works include testing? 
 
Reply: Bidders can offer as per treaty. 
 

V. The exact coverage sought for by "Catalysts and Consumable Interests In Process" 
 
Reply: This Add-on stands deleted. 
 

VI. "Damage to Underground Services" - Wording required. 
 
Reply: The wording to be standard as filed by Insurers. 
 

VII. The percentage of Interdependency? 
 
Reply: Nil, this is an individual facility of DAFFPL 

 
9. Number of laptops, SI No. 

 
Reply: List of Laptops & computers enclosed. 
 

10. Regarding Add-ons: 
 

I. "Waiver of Serial Number’s” - How to identify and differentiate various Laptops 
under Insurance cover? 
 
Reply: All laptops & computers covered under the policy are assigned separate asset 
code in the company fixed assets register, hence can be differentiate easily. The 
Add-on remains unchanged. 
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II. "Theft Cover" is sought as an add-on cover along-with "Waiver of FIR" - This 

being anomalous. e-FIR be considered.  
 
Reply: No change. 

 
 

 





















































































Asset No. Asset Description
APC on End Date 
(Purchase cost) Serial Number

DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0007 Computers (QC1 With CPU) 36,500.00
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0010 Computer 36,500.00
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0013 Computers (QC1 With CPU) 36,500.00
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0018 Computers 34,630.00
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0020 Desktop - Lenovo 40,650.00 ES12659834
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0021 Desktop - Dell 46,700.00 9VRC9R2
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0022 Desktop - Dell 46,700.00 9VVG9R2
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0023 Desktop - Dell 46,700.00 9VWG9R2
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0024 Desktop - Dell 46,700.00 9VPG9R2
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0025 Desktop - Dell 46,700.00 9VV99R2
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0026 Desktop - Dell 46,700.00 9VTD9R2
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0027 Desktop - Dell 46,700.00 9VSF9R2
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0028 Desktop - Dell 46,700.00 9VQD9R2
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0029 Desktop - Dell 46,700.00 9VS89R2
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0030 Desktop - Dell 46,700.00 9VWB9R2
DAFF/FF/IT/COMP/0033 Desktop Server 83,300.00 8CG8504ZK2
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0008 Laptop - Lenovo (For ESB) 45,000.00
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0014 Laptop - Dell 15.6' 41,618.00 HHJXB12
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0018 Laptop - Lenovo 34,000.00 YB10681166
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0022 Dell Inspiron Laptop - 5559 36,550.00 DW9KMC2
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0028 Dell Latitude 3490 Laptop_Sr_H962KR2 51,500.00 H962KR2
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0029 Dell Latitude 3490 Laptop_Sr_J96ZKR2 51,500.00 J96ZKR2
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0030 Lenovo Yoga-520_Sr No.SMP1BLTGJ 57,939.00 SMP1BLTGJ
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0031 Laptop 47,457.62 GLD9BV2
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0032 Laptop 48,000.00 B89WJX2
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0033 Laptop-Dell Lat-3400 59,400.00 4325PW2
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0034 Laptop-Dell Latt-3400 59,400.00 J225PW2
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0035 Laptop-Dell-Lat-3400 59,400.00 G325PW2
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0036 Laptop-Dell-Lat-3390 59,900.00 90HCMW2
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0037 Laptop-Dell-Lat-3400 59,400.00 F325PW2
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0038 Laptop-Dell-Lat-3400 59,400.00 G025PW2
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0039 LENOVO IDEA PAD SLIM 3 44,491.00 PF36DGXD
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0040 LENOVO IDEA PAD SLIM 3 44,491.00 PF34V3MA
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0041 LENOVO IDEA PAD SLIM 3 44,491.00 PF34SMQS
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0042 LENOVO IDEA PAD SLIM 5 AMD RYZEN 5 5500U 48,729.00 PF321FK5
DAFF/FF/IT/LAP/0043 LENOVO IDEA PAD SLIM 5 AMD RYZEN 5 5500U 48,729.00 PF322VQD

17,36,475.62
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